TO: City Council

FROM: Troy Niemeyer, Finance Director

DATE: February 1, 2022

SUBJECT: Resolution No. R2022-004 — Surplus Items

1) Recommended Action:

Staff Recommends that City Council adopt Resolution R2022-004 Declaring Property as
Surplus.

2) Background:

The item listed on Exhibit A is an ambulance that was donated to the City of Tumwater by
Thurston County in 2009, at no cost to the City. The unit is no longer needed and would
need extensive repairs to keep it in service. The City of Olympia has expressed interest in
the vehicle. It will make needed repairs and upgrades and use it as a BLS transport unit.

3) Policy Support:

e Strategic Goals and Priorities: Fiscally responsible and develop sustainable financial
strategies.

¢ Vision Mission Beliefs-Excellence: Efficient stewards of public resources, building public
trust through transparency.

4) Alternatives:

U Approve the Resolution.
U Don’t approve the Resolution

5) Fiscal Notes:

No cost to the City of Tumwater. The City will save money by donating the unit.

6) Attachments:

A. Attachment A — Resolution R2022-004 Declaring Property as Surplus.
B. Exhibit A to the Resolution. List of the vehicle to be donated.



